Erica Krauss

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning

Grubbs, Algie <Algie.Grubbs@sefl.com>
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:47 AM
McCraw, Meghan

FW: Weather Update 02.02.21

Here are our service centers impacted with the winter weather today.

Weather Report
02.02.21
ASH Limited Operations due to potential snow and customer closures. Unable to service Spruce Pine and Bryson City. Please contact the service center before making
any service commitments.
HIC Limited Operations due to road conditions and customer closures. Unable to service Boone, Banner Elk, Blowing Rock, Jefferson, West Jefferson. Please contact
the service center before making any service commitments.
FDK Limited Operations due to Winter Storm Orlena causing road and customer closures. Delayed start but will attempt to serve entire territory. Please contact the
service center before making any service commitments.
RIC Fully Operational
ROA Fully Operational
WYB Limited Operations due to Winter Storm Orlena causing hazardous road conditions on back roads, parking lots and customer closures. Please contact the service
center before making any service commitments.

Any questions please let me know.

Algie Grubbs




National Account Manager
Southeastern Freight Lines, Inc.
4524 Reagan Drive

Charlotte NC 28206

Direct office: 980-312-5981
Cell: 704-604-5829
www.sefl.com

For information on Southeastern Frengt Lines Covid-19 Preparatjon and response. Please see visit our website:

https: fl.com I 'EFL Busin ntinuityPlan.pdf?ver=1



